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Hi ,
 
Thanks for getting in touch and apologies for the delay in response.
 
Appreciate the update- please get in touch if I can assist in any way.
 
Best regards,
 
Meg Mackie | Government Lawyer
Legal Services Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission
T: (02) 9779 1065 X: 21325

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 7:00 PM
To: Authorisation Section <authorisationsection@aec.gov.au>
Subject: Re: FY: Report from the Australian Electoral Commission [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Hi Meg, 
 
Writing to advise that we have removed two of the three videos with the third still under review. I will
update you on this as soon as possible. 
 
Removed videos: 

Title: . URL:
 

Title: . URL: 

Still under review: 

Title: . URL: 
Kind regards, 
 

 

Government Affairs and Public Policy Manager
Google Australia 

Find me on 
Read the latest Google and YouTube reports
See what's trending in Australia today    
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On Mon, Apr 25, 2022 at 7:10 PM > wrote:

Hi Meg,
 
Thank you for letting us know. If you received a case ID or reference number after making your
submission, could you please advise as this will help us track the request for you.
 
Thank you,
 

 
 
On Mon, 25 Apr 2022, 6:36 pm 'Authorisation Section' via > wrote:

To our colleagues at Google (& Youtube),
 
As per the Australian Electoral Commission internal policy, I am writing to confirm that I have
submitted a ‘Government authorities requesting content removal from YouTube’ in relation to the
three videos posted . The complaint reference is
NFK2XPPIEOMDB3R4BSRHCM4FHI.
 
The three videos posted on  contain electoral matter and are unauthorised,
in breach of s 321D(5) of the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918.
 
Each video contains electoral matter, that is, material communicated for the dominant purpose of
influencing the way electors vote in an election (s 4AA of the Electoral Act. The videos depict
candidate  of the  party encouraging electors to vote for 'freedom-
friendly parties', including the . The videos are unauthorised.
 
Please reach out if you require anything further.
 
Best regards,
 
Meg Mackie | Government Lawyer
Legal Services Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission
T: (02) 9779 1065 X: 21325

 

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email
and delete all copies.  If this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that
error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of
information in the email or attachments. 

-- 
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups .
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to

To view this discussion on the web visit
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